City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

THURSDAY, JULY 26, 2012
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED

ANNEXATION OF 39.03 ACRES OF LAND

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHERN PORTION OF THE

CITY’S EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION TO-WIT: KT&! SUBDIVISION,
LOT 9, SECTION 22. (Director of Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 1of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 26, 2012



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

V.

Vi.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 Budget for the Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 for the Water Production
Department Water Well #20 to Fund 062 CO 2005. (Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 Budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the Recycling
Center/Community Appearance Building repairs and the replacement of the sidewalks to
utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for City Manager to attend the 98" ICMA
Annual Conference on October 7" - 10", 2012 in Phoenix, Arizona. (City Manager).

4. Motion to approve resolution approving and adopting the National Incident
Management System (NIMS) Training Plan and Implementation revisions. (Police Chief).

5. Motion to approve accepting funding from Local Border Security Program FY 2012
with the Texas Department of Public Safety for Law Enforcement Personnel Overtime
and Operational costs, authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with
such grant. (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6. Consider appointing Ms. Debbie Tiffee and Mr. Albert Garcia to the Planning and
Zoning Commission to each serve a two year term. (Director of Development Services).

7. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract for
Professional Services between City of Kingsville and HDR Engineering for water system
hydraulic modeling project. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 26, 2012



VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address. ’

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX
361/595~8024 or E-Mail citysec@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille
Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn intoc executive
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters

listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:

Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

l, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

July 23, 2012 at 1:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72

hours preceding the schedule time of said meeting
%%’m J Cyp .

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, €mC 0
City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
July 26, 2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING(S)






PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 054 FOR THE WATER PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

WATER WELL #20 TO FUND 062 CO 2005.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-

2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 054  Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance 610.00 35,127
35,127
Other Sources/Uses
690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 062-066 394.00 35,127
35127
[To pay for the Water Well #20 rehab.]
Fund 062 Certificate of Obligation 2005 — Utility Fund
Other Sources/Uses
6-000 Fund Transfers Transfer from Fund 054 750.00 35,127
35,127
Expenses
600.2 Water Production Water Well #20 720.20 35,127
35127

[To pay for the Water Well #20 rehab.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _23rd day of _July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 13, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Well #20 Emergency Repairs & Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY
This item. authorizes the staffs to complete the water well #20 emergency

rehabilitation project and to allocate adequate funding via a budget amendment.

BACKGROUND

During the pump testing after the well screens were cleaned, the well began producing
packing gravel and sand. The well had to be reduced from 8” to 6” based on Hydrologist,
Joe Vickers recommendation. This was due to a failure of the blank liner. This part of the
emergency rehab was done utilizing Certificate of Obligation 2005 funds (062).

RECOMMENDATION
Staff is requesting authorization (1) to proceed with emergency repairs to water well
#20 and (2) for approval of a budget amendment for the additional funding to
complete the well emergency rehab. This work includes a new pump, oil tubing pipe,
bearings, spider couplings and installation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

$100,000 was initially allocated in CO2005 fund for water well rehabilitation. As per the
cost estima:te from AlSay Inc, an additional $31,926.25 is needed to complete this project.
We normally add 10% contingency with the contractor’s cost estimate because of lot of
unseen items can arise in groundwater exploration projects. With a 10% contingency, we
need an additional $35,119 (31,926.25+3192.63) to rehabilitate this water well. The
additional money will come from Utility Fund Capital Outlay fund (054).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO: 3359 S.E. LOOP 410
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT PHONE: 210-628-1090
. FAX: 210-628-1506

Summary of Well No.20 Rehabilitation
For
City of Kingsville

Well Cleaning:

CROINDOARWN A

Mobilize drill pipe, casing scratcher, air compressor and setrvice rig
Scratch 10" casing/screen from 513'-700’

Airlift. accumulated debris from bottom of well

Scratch 10" casing/screen from 700’-T.D.

Airlift additional accumulated debris

Perform TV survey

Insert & agitate 2000 gallons of 28% HCL w/ inhibitor

Insert & agitate 1000 ppm chlorine solution into screened sections
Agitate and airlift screens

Total Cost: $32,750.00

Well Liner Installation:

CEINOOTRWON =~

Mobilize 6” screen, blank liner, gravel & tubing

Airlift any accumulated debris from bottom of well

Install 160’ of 6” Rod-base screen, 130’ of 6” Blank liner (500’-790")
Run gravel tubing and install gravel from T.D. to top of lap

Develop screens with agitator while airlifting

Sonar Jet existing 10" screens through new 6" liner

Add gravel as necessary to maintain full lap

Airlift any accumulated debris from inside 6" liner

Perform TV survey

10. Install test pump

11. Perform 24 Hour production test
12.Remove test pump

13. De-mabilize all equipment

Total Cost: $52,925.00

Recommended Pump Repairs:
1.

(o)

Pull pump & televise: $4,000.00

2. New 12 WAHC, 5 stage bow! assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
3. (440’) of 1 11/16"x 2 %" Inner column assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00

4. (440’) of 8" T&C Column Pipe: $13,975.00

5.

6
7
T

Clean & Straighten existing line-shafts: $600.00

. (11) 2 ¥2"x 8" Tube centralizers: $173.25

Assem;ble repaired pump, trucking and installation: $4,500.00
tal Cost: $46,251.25

Total Water Well No.20 Rehabilitation: $131,926.25




ALSAY

INCORPORATED REPLY TO: 3359 S.E. LOOP 410
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222
GROUNDWATER EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT PHONE: 210-628-1090
FAX: 210-628-1505

June 27, 2012

City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX. 78364

Attn: Joe Casillas
Re: Water Well No.20 Pump Recommendations

Joe,
This letter is confirming the results of the test pumping provided on the above referenced water
well after the liner installation.

As approved, the well was mechanically and chemically treated in an effort to eliminate the _
significant build-up on the existing 10” screens and improve production. The new 6" screened liner was
installed and a test pump provided for a 24 hour production test. Based on the information obtained from
the production test we feel we can utilize some of the existing pumping equipment that was originally
slated for repairs or replacement which were outlined in our letter dated 3/12/12. We would, however,
recommend that we only set 440’ of pump instead of the original 460'. This is due to the close proximity
of the top of the new lap on the 6" liner and the suction on the pump’s bowl assembly. We do not want to
pull any of the gravel from the lap section during the operation of the pump.

The new pump will be designed for 750 GPM at 390 TDH instead of the originally recommended
488 TDH. It wjll also be a 5 stage pump instead of the 6 stage pump. Anticipated pumping level at 750
GPM is to be approximately 360 feet which would give the City approximately 80 feet of pump
submergence;during operation.

Pump Repair recommendations:

New 12 WAHC, 5 stage Bowl Assembly (750 GPM@390 TDH): $10,144.00
(440') of 1 11/16"x 2 %" Inner Column Assembly (no shafts): $12,859.00
(440') of 8" T&C, .277 Wall Column Pipe: $13,975.00

Clean & straighten existing 1 11/16"x 20' line-shafts: $600.00

(11) 2 %2"x 8" Tube Centralizers:; $173.25

Labor to Pull Pump & Televise: $4,000.00

Labor to assembile, trucking and installation of Pump: $4,500.00

NSO AW =

The above scope of work would take approximately 7-10 days to complete. Please give me.a call
if you have any questions. | am waiting on pricing for the pump repairs, will forward as soon as received
from George.

Sincerely
Steve Bell B

General Manager



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE RECYCLING
CENTER/COMMUNITY APPEARANCE BUILDING REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT OF
THE SIDEWALKS TO UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 6,222
6,222

Other Sources/Uses

5-690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 091 394 .91 6,222

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 6,222
6,222

Expenses

170.1 Recycling Grounds & Perm Fixtures 591.00 6,222
6,222

[To pay for the repairs and replacement of the sidewalks in front of the Recycling
Center/Community Appearance building from Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance
surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _23rd day of _July , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



TLET £073udwa|ddns S90-4S0-T60 SPUNS ISWPUSWY 198PNg-YZH TUHSTH OTH ETH TTH TIHBH LI 'O SHVE  IND 00'S ZTOZ/6T/L0

e
T1/80/€ 1%

(00°088°v€)
00°0S8°¥T
00°000°01

(009¥5°¢8)
00°00S°€
00°TL6°SY
00°578°6T
000ST°9

00°000°8
00°0SL°T
00°0SZ°9

007000°8

00°0LL°LET
00°8L£°69T
00°000°T1
00°678°€
0070057
0000Z°C
00°T6S°LT
009197
00°S¥¥'9€
00°000°L1
00°€SY°08
00°00S°€
00°0SL'TT
000081
000529

00°000°T1
00°6Z8°€
00°005°T
0000Z°C

ANUIAIY [PUOVIPPY [EIOL

€371

(@ =10N) uresdoxd jopd amsoyous xepsdumey
1§ umoeo X Je Smdeospue] gy 10J UONNQLIUOO A1)

(@ 10N pue g 210N) Iomomt Seog

(g s10N) TeaS soung

Q0URBISISSE MN(NAV L 107 0c$-uSisop SuueamSus aay Sreqery
dde (97D) JWSURIAA0D) [290T PAYRIS]) JOF YOIRIL HAD

Aumo)) S15q3py] - MNUIASY [BIUSUNLISACSISNU]
gAY - swoneuog

Suogsmury - Sutaedar 190§

SISy - Smiardar Jeong

19A13§ IO - Joatss pue yustudmbe gD

2IBMIIOS STO - 19A1sS pue Jusmdmbs gIo

UONB[[BISUI I2MYOS SIO) - 10AISS pue jusmdmbs g1o
S} GJ0) - 10AT3s pue juemdmbe §10)

s1ayo1ans Jemod g

sdoydey 7

j09fo1d moneoynnesg

sxedox Swippng

usursoe[der zoutre Apog

Suideospue] - souereaddy Armurnro))/xe1ue) SuIosoay
saredal JOLIRIX - soueresddy Arununuo))/193ua)) Sm[okosy
sye]s 90udy - souereaddy Aunuruo /e Smokosy
dde (97D) USWWIAA0D) [e007] PIPRISY 10F YOIEIN A1)

i
$324m0G Surpun j [e10], pAsnlpy

soorazag Juamdopoasd  00°165-€ 091-5-160
seomaseg wemdojpred  00'71€-T091-S-160

WESH  00°TIL-0°0v-S-100

amy  00°TIT-0'02C-S-100
SuuesmiSuy 00 1€-0'10€-5-160
15eUeN A1) 00 F1E-0'T0T-S-160

SnuAASY  00'76£-000-7-160
SMUIASY  0£0ZTL-000-7-160

wanS - Md  70'1TS0°S0€-S-160
1208 - Md 10 1Z5-0°S0€-5-160
Suuesuisuy  (0'97L-0'T0£-$-160
SuuesuiSuy  (0°97L-0'T0€-S-160
Suusewisuy 00 ¥1€-0"10€-5-160
SuuesuiBuy  00°L1Z-0'10€-S-160
oIy 00°TIL-0°0TT-S-160

M 00°9TZ-0"07C-S-160

so0d  00°16$-0"01Z-5-160

soi0d  00°11$-0°01Z-5-160

soiod  00°T1Z-0'01Z-$-160

AIseM PHOS - Md 00 165-10LT-S-160
a1sep PHOS - Md 00 16S-T10LT-S-160
AsepM PIOS - Md 00 T6S-1°0L1-S-160
IeBeweN AD  00'1€-0'10I-$-160

C10T/80/€0 81
TT07/80/€0 91

C10T/LT/T0 91
CI0T/LT/T0 91
TI0T/LT/T0 14t
CI0T/LT/T0 6

T107/80/€0
C10T/LT/T0 6

TIOT/EL/T0 91
CI0T/ET/20 91
C10Z/€1/20 L1
C10T/€1/20 LT
C10T/€1/20 L1
TI0T/EL/T0 Ll
T10Z/€1/20 1L
T10Z/€1/20 I
T107/€1/20 4
CI0T/ET/20 A
TI0T/ET/T0 €1
CI0T/ET/20 ST
C10T/e1/T0 St
CI0T/ET/20 ST
CI0T/EL/20 01

00°SL6°809°T - 002861 00°0SH68E°T

00°L86°C1 00°L86°C1 3oue[ed PUL $6( PUn Woy Supuni ppy

00°000°0§ 00°000°0S $00Z O 790 Pun woy Supun ppy

00'786'9 00'SEL9S (00°esL'6t) (Fs10N)  Iuounsnipy Aopeau] [1Xd PPV

00°95Z°€01 00°€08°66 00°€SY°E sSuiaeg A[IqerT JWeSuNu0)) 952NIGIY SANRIUSY, PPY

00°09Z°cy 00°09T°ck uoRoaw0d saxe], Auadolq [ A-snidmg [1XJ wuemsnpy :ppy

(00°9zL°LET) (009zL°LET) uonoI1I00 SUI|[Ig SoURMAUIY [ [ AJ-SUdmg 1A uounsnpy 3ponpaq

00'91Z°0€ST $ 0091Z°0€5°T sndumg [TXJ Jo [e30]

muoom.\ohnm eor AD-110T jumoury umoury uuu.no.—nﬁ uﬂbENQQD # WUNO0Y O wﬁ.c.oaz # W2
10J J[qe[IeAy semeS 0D pumgANmn  puny [eRuen UOISSIIIO)  epualy

Jmoury $90 ANNA 50 ANO 160 ANOA JoorQ

FAONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SOTIANS 1AL
ATINATHIS SLOTCOV TVLIIVO
ATTIASONIM 40 ALIO

#

I#



TUTET L0 WdWaIddNS"S90-4S0-T60 SPURY WSWIPUSWY 198pNg-pe# Te STHOTH ETH TTH TIHBH LI OH'SHVE  INd 00°S ZTOZ/6T/L0

€300

s309l0xg Jo [e30 ],

00°09L°9%T - - 00°09L°9%1 snjdang joN Saruremay [Z0],
: R
(00'7229) (00°72T°9) TU/ET/L 18 PRSI
00279

(00°000°6)
00°000°6

(00°000°001)

00°000°001
- 007000001 (00°000°001) SMUSAIY [EUOBIPPY [EI0L
00°000°001 (00°000°001)

(00°000°S)
00°000°S

(00°000°002)  (00°000°S)

00°000°00T

00°000°s

(00'307°L9)
00°807°L9

TEPL/S 38 pamasaI] s13fo1g Jo T

n.v.—nm Jo —SOH.

(D 7% g se10N) siedal IOLAXS JOOI MOT “$opeISdn [eornos[e ‘Fulapowal 7 1S

$90 pun,j 03 zeyswen snjdmg 114 woxy Supum,y

oL
(@ =10N) 15 Wjeo X Je Surdeospue| gy 10 TOOMGLIUOO A1)

(v 210N) qeyor asnoy dumd g1# [[OM I199BM.

(g 21000

SUOREAOURX (004 JUYSHOOIT

JERGRLS S bl e

wIs)sAS JuswaSeurRur 30UBPULLE PUR 000, swm speiSdn

souBULY

oouR[Rg PUNI-SE0MOS

s201A19¢ 1uswdo[aasq

TonONpoIg WM -Md
sired

9ouRULI/SUISEYO.MJ

Iopua)) SuloAoay - Md  00'16S-1°0L1-$-160

00°9ZL-1°081-5-160

10°€1L-0°0TC-5-590

00°019-C-200

00FIE-1°091-5-160

61°0TL-T009-5-7S0
00°165-0°057-5-160

00°9TL-T'081-5-160

C10T/eT/L0 91

TI0T/60/L0 81

T107/8T/90 8

T10T/5T/90

T10Z/¥1/50 LT

T10T/€T10 01
CI0T/ET/H0 S
H®9

T10T/60/0 6

(00988°1€7) (00988°1€7)  T1/97/€ ¥e parudsay s3oafosy yo reso).

00°0LZE (g910N) SuIeAos1 SMOY-101e JOf GMSO[OUL 20Us  Jo3ue) JuloAOay - Md 00 16S-T°0LI-S-160  TI10T/9Z/€0 1T

00°00§ (geoN)  unoure [eurBLIO WO JUNOWE [EUORIPPE ‘SJB[s 90Uay  Jeyua)) SuloAooy - Md  00'T6S-T°0LI-6-160  TI0Z/9T/E0 0T

00'0¥+'8 (@=oN) S)e[S 90USJ - PIEA SYIOM OqNd  JOIWeD OIS - M 00'165-0'TOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 61

00'615°8Z (a=oN) Adoues dumd seS - prek ssopm oHqud 1que) OIS - Md 00'165-0°T0E-S-160  TI0Z/9Z/S0 81

00029y (@=1n) q[emJeo - preA SYI0p4 Mg OWU3) S0IAIAS - M 00°T16S-0'TOS-S-160  CL10T/9T/€0 LI

00616 (@=10N)  1eysem amssaid - preA SYIOM Ofqu  JOIUS) VMBS - M 00°LIZ-0°TOE-S-160  T10Z/9T/E0 91

00°06+'S (@ewoN)  1ouedo ajeS O - PIEA SYIOM ONqNY  IOIWSD SIAISS - M 00'16$-0'T0E-S-160  TLOT/9Z/E0  SI

00'080°€T (@=0N) Paus SuIp[am - pIeA SYIop Ol[qud  eIUs) S0IIRS - Md  00'E€1L-0'TOE-S-I60  TIOT/9T/E0 ¥

00'919'€E (g 210N) "1° ‘sxeq IYSY [P YTLL AN[BN VO3 /€ SEOM Oqud 190§ - Md 00 L1L-0°S0€-S-160  TL0Z/9T/E0 €T

0000081 (g230N) 0¥ “sxeq WSY [owr dnyorg wo3 /T SO d1qud ofere) - Md 00 11L-0°S0S-S~160  TI0T/9T/E0 T

00°000°81 (go10N) 010 ‘sreq g1 [our dw}ord U3 7/] SHIOM ONqng sBereD - Md  00'T1L-0°C0S-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0 T

00°000°81 (g 90N) 01 ‘sreq S| [our dnyorg uol /[ SHOM 2Iqud wonelues - Md  00'T1L-T0LI-S-160  TI0Z/9T/€0  TC

00°000°81 (g210N) "o3e ‘sxeq ISy [our dnyord Wl 7/ SEOM dHIN uouenues - Md  00'TIL-TOLI-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 T

00°TEY LY (@=10N) uresSoxd jond Smdeospue] JoprIo)  seoweg Juswido[PAs 00 16S-1°091-S-160  TLOT/9T/SO VT

(54
syoloxg [e10], I0-1102 Junowry unoury’ 100f01g Jusunredsy #JUN000Y D SunesN # Wy
10§ Sqe[reAy seeS O PmIANpn  puny [eIouwen UOISSTUNO))  BPUITY

ymoury $90 ANNJ $$0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo e

IDINVIVE ANNA - SANAA SNTdANS TIAL
TINAAHIS SLOALOYL TYLIAVD
TTTIASONIY 40 ALID

6#

8#

L#

9%

S#

v



CIETLO | S90-¥S0-T60 SPunj P 193pna-vTH ZTH'STH ITH ETH'TTH TTHSH LI OH SHYE  IND 00°S  TTOZ/6T/L0 € J0 €

“JIpnE pus Te2A LM UONOSTU0d Ul ‘T 107 “0¢ Jequadag uane] ATotuasur pus-reek [eotsAyd 2 01 snp st jusunsnfpe AI0JuSAUT 341 1F 330N
(TTT9-THY'ETS) 0TT'LIS O3 Paonpax mmdyeox %9 T 301 Bunired (01) (000°6-Trv TES) TH'ETS OF PAONPAI WIDEOX %9 Yo, 10] Subired (6)
(865°LZ-000°09$) THY*TES O PAOMpaI UMyE0 X 7P T 107 Supyred (8) 1§ WOEOA T8 302{01d moneoynNesq S 10§ PAPSSU SPUNY [BUONIPPY (L)
“(26S°Z1$) 80v°L9$ JO [2101 B JOF Wa]SAS JuswaSeurul S0UBpUuse PUe Yoo[d SWIL 1m0 (g) 000 Z$ Sem sionb a1 9ouls “2A0GE [z WOL 103U Sul[oAday
31 1e SIE[S 25USY SY3 JOJ JUNOUIE [2UonIppe (5) PUe (060°71$) 01Z°78% JO [B101 B 107 Siefs 20us) pue ‘Adoues dumd seS “jjemies “zoysesm amssaid xsusdo a1es one
“pays Sutprom ot Jo spoaford syIop oTqng 9m0f () pue (17°28) (suo Sunstxs 1redor) gpg‘cs 01 (Mow) 101§ WOy 1omow Seos 1doq WIERH (€) (895°TT$) TEV'LYS O
000°09% woug wrexSoxd jor1d Suidesspue] Joprxoo 19mof (7) ‘(0ST°SES) 0S8FCS 01 000°09% woxy urexSoxd jopd emsofous Jesdump 19moj () - saSrey)) 3500 10201 (J 90N
-z vonelg 2111 103 (000°0€) Swrpuy A2 (5) “(000°06%) 221req 12120 SuIPARY () (08L 6 1S) PEIINOD S[GNOP Sem OTyMm I31us)) SuIoAdY 0} siredar 101k (€) .
PUE (pSeihes) JuswoeSeueur suuosied (STYH) WIMISAS HONBULION] $90.Mm0ssy uewny] (7) (000°01$) 19908 19 Jo Sumureu aanewsife A12I0U0H (1) - paaoway s1waford 1) 90N
“I3ue)) Sur[okoay S 1e yem opIs (01)
(000°68) STPOIN WV 2Po3T] (6) "(000°001$) SKredar 10110)%a PUE J0OI MaU ‘sopeiBdn [20143}0 ‘Suspowel 7 Toness jusunedsq a1 (8)
"SUOIJBAOUSI [00 S1IYSYOOIg UL JO 4/] 105 A oup wroy 3senbax 1de(q syred (9) "71/¥1/C Palep [rewo e uo pajssnbar (0L7°c$) Surjohosl smOy-1o)ye 10§
QMSO[OUS 90U I0IUS)) SuI[oLosy S pue syeunredsp SYIOM ONqnd 10F 000°901$ JO [e103 B 10 Yonm Ann | pue sspong dn 3ord 1o z/1  Jo sseyamgd (1)
“Z1/1/Z PA3ep [eW-5 Ue UI WOISSIuImo)) K17 91 0 payesmumuwiod doysyiom g1/€z/1 91 Ioye passnbal syoafoxd reyuswsddns ore o5y,
(A 4q pred /1 pue Qo) Aq pred 7/1-005°¢S) siredar zemourume] Seog 1deQ WESH () Pue (1L6°5H$) 1095 193unq 211 (1) - PEPPY S102f01d g 910N
"61# 19, 2018, Jog astioy dumd mou e pymq Io/pue SunsTxs S qeya:1 03 31500 31 (£) pue
‘aAzasa1 Juswase[dar juswrdmbe ASojounpe) (7) “earesar jusmaserdar juswdmba ooss Suijjox (1) - Suipusd YoIessdy 1y 90N

- - - - (Y@ seydmg [[07AA (B0 1IN

(00°09L°9¥1) - - (00°09L°9%1) s303f014 3[qISSOJ PP JO [BI0),
00°0TT°LL (@ =10N) wreyeo X 29 W, 30[ Suiredg 10908 - Md adlL V/IN V/N
00°0%0°9S swsjqoad /v pue Suqumnid SuipuesSuof Xi.{ Areiqr] agl VIN /N
00°000°0T uoness a1y Sunsixs 0 jusoelpe Aeq afered mou 10J YoIRIA A1) I99JUNJOA -~ 1] agalr V/IN V/IN
00°00$°€T mowdojaaa(] aug 29 UOUR[[EISU] ‘UONEOO[aY Adoue)) GIH IafeueiN A1) aglL V/IN /N
00°000°0€ speiSdr) 307 294JQ 3804 0F Yore A1d IeGeuRiN 1D adglrL V/N /N
$193[0ag 9[qIsSOg PO PAIIPISUO) 3q 0} 530301 PO
00°09L°9%1 - - 00°09L°9%1 snjdang 3o\ Sururewmoy 1810,
muuu_»o.nnm ®IL nm»U -110T junoury yonoury «OuHOkm HGOEPEQDQ # Junoody IH mﬁﬁauz # WA
10§ SqeIreAY s3Usg 0D pun AMEn  puny [RXUsD uorsSTImo))  epuafy
Jmoury €90 ANNA $$0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo oreq

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTIANS FIAL
ATNAIHIS SLOALOUd TV.LIAVD
ATTIASONIM 40 ALLD



AGENDA ITEM #3



ICMA: 98th Annual Conference | Phoenix/Marcopia County, Oct 7-10 2012 | icma.org

Home

THE BLOG

‘g Cory Fleming: 311
Synergy Group &
AGCCP at

Conference 20
days ago

3 Lynne Scott:

i Scholarships
Available for First-
time Partner
Attendees 20 days
ago

A Julie Butler:
Conference
Preliminary
Program Is
Available! 31 May
2012

Julie Butler: Call for
Speakers Open
Now! 18 Apr 2012

Anna Read: Great
Solar Events
Planned for
Annual
Conference! 29
Mar 2012

Julie Butler:
Conference
Planning in Full
Swing! 14 Mar
2012

About Program Events  Exhibits/Sponsors  Virtual Conference

CONFERENCE NEWS

Ignite Your Leadership Experience at
ICMA’s Annual Conference with Events
That Set the Stage for Networking

ICMA Annual Conference is the premier educational and

+ networking event for local government professionals.

-3 Phoenix offers conference attendees a rich selection of
entertainment options to complement the educational
program. Use these opportunities to continue the
professional networking discussions you have each-day
with your colleagues.

ICMA Conference 2012: Building Community: Rising to
Seize the Opportunities

Top 12 reasons to attend ICMA 2012 in Phoenix/Maricopa
County,...

Conference Registration and Housing Are Open!

2012 ICMA Annual Conference Preliminary Program Is
Available!

Immigration Reform: Truth, Myths, and Politics

More conference news...

THE BUZZ

- I’GMA about 2 days ago RT @ICMAconference: Events That Set the
g Stage for Networking at the Annual Conference @ICMA
#ICMA12 icma.org/en/conference/...

http://icma.org/en/conference/welcome

PHOENIX/MARlCOPA COUNITY?
nity: Rl.smg to ,5uz¢ tﬁe Qppmnmtm L_

Page 1 of 6

Create Account

Sign In

October 7-10

" Phoenix Canvention Cepter

T ICMA's 98TH ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Travel & Inside Info  Registration/Housing

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Engage

FIRST EARLY BIRD DEADLINE TO SAVE THE MOST IS
FAST APPROACHING! REGISTER BY JULY 27 - CLICK
HERE TO REGISTER! -

IMPORTANT DATES:
m July 27: First Registration Deadline - Greatest Savings!
m September 7: Second Registration Deadline

¥ tdoreinfo

ICMA 2012 Phoenix/Maricopa County Hosi Share

Visit Phoenix for things to
do and great deals on
shopping and meals.

_:;*:‘//L -
VISITPHOENDC

VIRTUAL CONFERENCE

07/19/2012



AGENDA ITEM #4



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM (NIMS) TRAINING PLAN AND IMPLEMENTATION REVISIONS.

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2003, the President issued Homeland Security Presidential
Directive (HSPD) — 5 that directed the Department of Homeland Security, in cooperation with
representatives of federal, state and local government, to develop a National Incident
Management System (NIMS) to provide a consistent approach to the effective management of
situations involving natural disasters, man-made disasters or terrorism; and

WHEREAS, the final NIMS was released on March 1, 2004; and
WHEREAS, the City adopted the NIMS in September of 2005; and

WHEREAS, the NIMS document has been revised to incorporate best practices and lessons
learned from recent incidents; and

WHEREAS, some of the changes to the NIMS document include: eliminating redundancy;
reorganizing the document to emphasize that NIMS is more than the Incident Command System
(ICS); clarifying ICS concepts; increasing emphasis on planning and added guidance on mutual
aid; clarifying roles of private sector, NGSs, and chief elected and appointed officials; expanding
the intelligence/investigations function; and highlighting the relationship between NIMS and the
National Response Framework.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to adopt the NIMS Training Plan and Implementation
revisions;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City of Kingsville does hereby adopt the National Incident Management System
Training Plan and Implementation revisions.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only. .

fl.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on this 26th day of July,
2012



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
July 20th, 2012

TO : Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

FROM ¢+ Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT : Approval of NIMS Training Plan Implementation

Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD)-5, Management of Domestic Incidents,
directed the development and administration of the National Incident Management System
(NIMS). Originally issued on March 1, 2004, by the Department of Homeland Security
(DHS), NIMS provides a consistent nationwide template to enable Federal, State, tribal, and
local’ governments, nongovernmental organizations (NGOs), and the private sector to work
together to prevent, protect against, respond to, recover from, and mitigate the effects of
incidents, regardless of cause, size, location, or complexity.

Since 2006, the NIMS document has been revised to incorporate best practices and lessons
learned from recent incidents. The NIMS revision also clarifies concepts and principles, and
refines processes and terminology throughout the document. Below is a summary of changes
to the NIMS document:

» Eliminated redundancy;

= Reorganized document to emphasize that NIMS is more than the Incident Command
System (ICS);

» Clarified ICS concepts;

Increased emphasis on planning and added guidance on mutual aid;

Clarified roles of private sector, NGOs, and chief elected and appointed officials;

Expanded the Intelligence/Investigations function; and

Highlighted the relationship between NIMS and the National Response Framework.

In order for our city to be complaint the NIMS Training Plan and Implementation the
policy must be put into place via approval of the City Commission. Please place this
item on the next available City of Kingsville City Agenda for consideration.



AGENDA ITEM #5



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM LOCAL BORDER SECURITY
PROGRAM FY2012 WITH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL OVERTIME AND OPERATIONAL COSTS,
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH
SUCH GRANT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Local Border Security Program FY2012 has funding to provide
additional manpower by local law enforcement agencies for state led border security
enhancement operations for improved border security via a grant to local law
enforcement agencies for payment of overtime and operational costs for local law
enforcement officers (commissioned peace officers); and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Public Safety is providing grants through
funding from Local Border Security Program FY2012; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants for the
reimbursement of overtime for law enforcement personnel and operational costs that
will assist with improved border security through enhanced patrolling of the
roadways through our city, especially US 77; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in May of 2012 approved a resolution for submittal
of an application for the Local Border Security Program FY2012; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Public Safety (TXDPS) has recently received
and awarded grant funding in the amount of $50,000 for the City of Kingsville for law
enforcement overtime and operational costs;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City accepts the Texas Department of Public Safety (TXDPS) Local
Border Security Program FY2012 Grant in the amount of $50,000 for law
enforcement overtime and operational costs.

1.
THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s
behalf in all matters pertaining to this Agreement including any certifications,
amendments or representations stipulated therein.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

RES- Accepting Local Border Security Pgm 2012-072612



V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th  day of July, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Accepting Local Border Security Pgm 2012-072612



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
July 20th, 2012

TO : Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

FROM : Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT : Acceptance of $50,000.00 Local Border Security Program FY2012
(LBSP-12)

The Local Border Security Program FY2012 (LBSP-12), hereinafter referred to as LBSP-
12, is funded by House Bill 1 Article V Rider 410f the General Appropriations Act for
fiscal year ending August 31, 2013 to provide additional manpower by local law
enforcement agencies for state led border security enhanced operations for improved
border security. Using these funds, the Texas Department of Public Safety provides
grants to local law enforcement agencies for payment of overtime and operational costs
for local law enforcement officers (commissioned peace officers).

The Texas Legislature has appropriated funds for overtime and operational costs for
increased patrol and investigative capacity for certified peace officers. It further directed
that the Department of Public Safety’s Overtime Policy should be used to define
overtime. Certain operational costs incurred as part of these overtime patrols and

investigations, such as fuel/mileage and additional cost for minor emergency repairs may
also be funded.

The LBSP-12 is a reimbursement program of actual costs for eligible activities.
Advances may be provided to supply sufficient funds to the participant to perform the
eligible program activities during the specified period.

Eligibility for the LBSP- 2012

a. Who may apply?
1) Units of local government

b. All participants must submit a completed LBSP-12 Application (Form A-1) to
The Texas Ranger Division. The application must include all required
attachments.

C. Participants will be considered for elimination from the LBSP-12 if any of these
listed failures constitute grounds for the Department to terminate the grantee’s
participation.

1) Fail to submit required financial and program reports by due dates;
2) Fail to participate in operational meetings; or



3) Fail to comply with the grant guidelines.

3. Background

The State of Texas has an urgent security challenge caused by the increased threat from
organized crime, terrorism, and their allies that is exacerbated by the continued flow of
illegal immigrants. These security challenges require a unified strategy to provide the
State of Texas with a framework to respond. These threats will continue to threaten the
security of Texas and the United States for the foreseeable future. Organized criminal,
drug trafficking, and illegal immigration activities originating and transiting from Mexico
to the United States and Texas will continue until the air, land, and sea transit arcas are
secured. These criminal elements also use these air, land, and sea transit areas and routes
from the United States and Texas to Mexico for the movement of funds, weapons, and
stolen vehicles. LBSP 2 Criminal activities, including drugs and human smuggling, are
extensive in the border regions and within the transportation corridors from the borders to
major metropolitan areas. Relatively small groups of substantially financed illegal
immigrants or potential terrorist often can infiltrate the United States and adversely
impact population centers, critical infrastructure, and citizens.

4. Goal

The State of Texas will facilitate the conduct of sustained interagency law enforcement
operations from May 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013 to dominate the Texas-Mexico
Border area at points and times of its choosing and thereby deny criminal actions therein;
provide a safe and secure environment where Texas citizens can prosper; contribute to
the reduction of potential acts of terror within Texas and the United States; and promote
regional stability.

5. Community Plan

Enforcing the security of the U.S. border remains primarily the responsibility of the
federal government; however, there is a legal requirement for state and local governments
to ensure the safety and security of citizens living within the border area and beyond.

The State of Texas will provide the resources for the LBSP-12 to reduce border-related
crime and thereby assure the security and quality of life for Texas citizens. As such,
L.BSP-12 operations will capitalize on interagency information sharing initiatives;
facilitate informed interagency decisions regarding where and when to enhance local law
enforcement patrols to deter criminal activities; and facilitate directed interagency actions
to interdict criminal activity if deterrence fails.

The LBSP-12 is a commitment to border security. Operations will be continuous and
relentless in their approach. The program will aim at dominating the Texas-Mexico
border through the enforcement of the rule of law and thereby deny criminals and their
organizations the ability to act.

In the spirit of developing enduring interagency partnerships, LBSP-12 operations will
manifest local, state, tribal, and federal commitments to a unified effort. Enabling these
unified efforts are Unified Commands established within each sector throughout the
border area. Unified Commands provide the venue for interagency information sharing



and decision-making within the six distinct sectors along the Texas border area as shown
in figure 1. Unified Commands will seek optimal solutions regarding sharing and
commitment of interagency law enforcement resources. Each Unified Command will take
steps to ensure its interagency members’ awareness and understanding of situations
within the affected respective sector area. As situations dictate, Unified Command
members will decide issues regarding re-direction

We would request that this item be placed on the next available agenda of the City of
Kingsville Commission for consideration and approve acceptance of $50,000.00 in funds
from the Texas Department of Public Safety Rangers Division to cover overtime and
operational costs as provided for in this grant. We would also ask that this be in the form
of a resolution.

Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.



C | (.

RESOLUTION #2012-_20

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL BORDER SECURITY
PROGRAM FY2012 WITH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL OVERTIME AND OPERATIONAL COSTS;
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH
SUCH PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

'~ WHEREAS, the Local Border Security Program FY2012 has funding to provide
additional manpower by local law enforcement agencies for state led border security
enhancement operations for improved border security via a grant to local law
enforcement agencies for payment of overtime and operational costs for local law
enforcement officers (commissioned peace officers); and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Public Safety is providing grants through funding
from Local Border Security Program FY2012; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants for the
reimbursement of overtime for law enforcement personnel and operational costs that
will assist with improved border security through enhanced patrolling of the roadways
through our city, especially US 77.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City authorize the Kingsville Police Department through the Chief of Police to .
participate in Local Border Security Program FY2012 and to seek reimbursement for the
allowed expenses of law enforcement personnel overtime and operational costs
necessary to assist with improved border security in our area in conformance with this
program.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’'s behalf in
all matters pertaining to Local Border Security Program FY2012. including any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of
Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

fil.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _14th
day of May , 2012.




3
Nt

e A

Edna Lopez, Cify Sécrgtary)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(\‘ Qm\m\‘hx RS

Courtney Alvarez, C@ttéﬁéy CSW-,_._W.,.




(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #6



Edna Lopez

From: Cadillac Cowgirls <cadillaccowgirls@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 11:46 AM
To: Edna Lopez
Subject: Re: Planning and Zoning Commission

Thank you forthe consideration to sit on the Kingsville Planning and Zoning Board. It would be an
honor to be considered and | accept.

Debbie Tiffee 4



Edna Lopez

-y

From: Albert Garcia <firsttx@sbcgloba|.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Edna Lopez

Subject: RE: Planning and Zoning Commission
Hi Edna

Can you please ask the Commissioners court to consider me as a candidate to the planning and zoning board.

Thank you :
Albert Garcia



AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN CITY OF
KINGSVILLE AND HDR ENGINEERING FOR WATER SYSTEM HYDRAULIC
MODELING PROJECT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to have engineering work done for a
water system hydraulic modeling project in order to assist with site location for a
new water well and storage tank and has obtained funding for such project as
part of the City’s Certificates of Obligation Series 2011,

WHEREAS, the City and HDR Engineering have worked to prepare a Contract
for Professional Services between the City of Kingsville and HDR Engineering for
Water System Hydraulic Modeling Project.
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Contract for Professional Services between the
City of Kingsville and HDR Engineering for Water System Hydraulic Modeling
Project in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _July , 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of this day of July, 2012, between
the City of Kingsville (“OWNER?”), with principal offices at 200 E. Kleberg, Kingsville,
Texas 78363, and HDR ENGINEERING, INC., (“ENGINEER”), with offices at 4401
West Gate Blvd, Suite 400, Austin, TX 78745 for services in connection with the project
known as the Water System Hydraulic Modeling Project (“Project”);

WHEREAS, OWNER desires to engage ENGINEER to provide professional
engineering, consulting and related services (“Services”) in connection with the Project;
and

WHEREAS, ENGINEER desires to render these Services as described in
SECTION I, Scope of Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, OWNER and ENGINEER in consideration of the mutual
covenants contained herein, agree as follows:

SECTION I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

ENGINEER will provide Services for the Project, which consist of the Scope of Services
as outlined on the attached Exhibit A.

SECTION II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ENGINEERING
SERVICES

The “HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services,” which are
attached hereto in Exhibit B, are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference as if
fully set forth herein.

SECTION IIIL. RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER

The OWNER shall provide the information set forth in paragraph 6 of the attached “HDR
Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services.”

SECTION IV. COMPENSATION

Compensation for ENGINEER'’S services under this Agreement shall be on the basis of
lump sum.

The amount of the lump sum is Thirty-Four Thousand, Three Hundred Thirty
Dollars ($34,330.00).

Compensation terms are defined as follows:

Lump Sum shall mean a fixed amount which shall be the total compensation agreed upon
in advance for Scope of Services.

Agreement for Professional Services 1 1-1999



SECTION V.

PERIOD OF SERVICE

Upon receipt of written authorization to proceed, ENGINEER. shall perform the services
within the time period(s) described in Exhibit A.

Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the rates of compensation for ENGINEER’S
services have been agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the
project through completion. If any specified dates for the completion of ENGINEER’S
services are exceeded through no fault of the ENGINEER, the time for performance of
those services shall be automatically extended for a period which may be reasonably
required for their completion and all rates, measures and amounts of ENGINEER’S
compensation shall be equitably adjusted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day

and year first written above.

Agreement for Professional Services

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
“OWNER”

BY:

NAME:

TITLE:

ADDRESS:

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.
“ENGINEER” '

BY: A A o7

f;; ‘ N /
NAME: 27 %ﬁ Km‘l :P}z«‘/
1

[

TITLE: Senior Vice President
ADDRESS: 4401 West Gate Blvd
Suite 400
Austin, TX 78745
2 1-1999



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES




SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR
CITY OF KINGSVILLE WATER SYSTEM HYDRAULIC MODELING

Task 1 - Data Collection
ENGINEER will compile available existing data on the distribution system. OWNER will
provide all available information, including an electronic file of the existing ArcGIS based
system map, within 14 days of execution of this contract. Data to be supplied by the OWNER
includes the following.
e  Water demand data (avg. and max. month meter reads with addresses in Excel or
database file format)
¢ System operational information, including:
o Elevated tank level settings
o SCADA set points and trending data (i.e. tank levels and pump run times)
o Pump curves
o STWA supply
o NAS demands
¢ Pressure data for model calibration (hydrant flow tests with residual pressure readings)

Task 2 — Model Development and Calibration

The system map supplied under Task 1 will be used as the basis for developing a hydraulic
model] in WaterGEMS V&8i of the OWNER’S water distribution system. Pipes 6” in diameter and
larger will be included in the model. Discrepancies in the system map will be reconciled based
on operator knowledge of the system to accurately represent piping connections in the system,
The pressure loss coefficients for the pipelines in the hydraulic model will be calibrated to match
existing operating pressures, pump capacities and fire flow conditions.

Task 3 — Well Site and Elevated Tank Site Evaluation

The calibrated model will be used in conjunction with regulatory requirements and operator
information to determine necessary system improvements to accommodate a proposed new water
supply well and elevated storage tank. Up to five alternative locations and sizes of the proposed
improvements and ancillary piping will be evaluated. The hydraulic model will be used to verify
the benefits of the proposed improvements and make final location and sizing recommendations.

Task 4 — Report and Presentations

A summary Technical Memorandum will be provided that presents the results of each of the
tasks described. An electronic copy of the hydraulic model will be exported in EPANet format
for the OWNER’S future use. ENGINEER will attend up to three (3) meetings during the project
with the OWNER, one (1) of which may be to present to City Council, as required to present the
results of the analysis and answer questions.

Schedule

The draft Technical Memorandum presenting the results of the hydraulic modeling efforts
described above will be submitted within 75 calendar days of the execution of this agreement.
The OWNER will have 10 days to review and provide comments to the ENGINEER and the
Technical Memorandum will be finalized incorporating comments within 10 days of receiving
OWNERS comments.



EXHIBIT B

TERMS AND CONDITIONS




HDR Engineering, Inc.
Terms and Conditions for Professional Services

. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE

The standard of care for all professional engineering, consulting and
related services performed or furnished by ENGINEER and its
employees under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily
used by members of ENGINEER's profession practicing under the
same of similar circumstances at the same time and in the same
locality. ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or implied, under
this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER's services.

. INSURANCE/INDEMNITY

ENGINEER agrees to procure and maintain, at its expense, Workers'
Compensation insurance as required by statute; Employer's Liability of
$250,000; Automobile Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined single
limit for bodily injury and property damage coveting all vehicles, including
hired vehicles, owned and non-owned vehicles; Commercial General
Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined single limit for personal injury
and property damage; and Professional Liability insurance of $1,000,000
per claim for protection against claims arising out of the performance
of services under this Agreement caused by negligent acts, errors, or
omissions for which ENGINEER is legally liable. Upon request,
OWNER shall be made an additional insured on Commercial General
and Automobile Liability insurance policies and certificates of insurance
will be furnished to the OWNER. ENGINEER agrees to indemnify
OWNER for claims to the extent caused by ENGINEER's negligent acts,
errors or omissions.

. OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST (COST ESTIMATES)

Any opinions of probable project cost or probable construction cost
provided by ENGINEER are made on the basis of information available to
ENGINEER and on the basis of ENGINEER's experience and
qualifications, and represents its judgment as an experienced and
qualified professional engineer. However, since ENGINEER has no
control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished
by others, or over the contractor(s') methods of determining prices, or
over competitive bidding or market conditions, ENGINEER does not
guarantee that proposals, bids or actual project or construction cost will
not vary from opinions of probable cost ENGINEER prepares.

. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES

ENGINEER's observation or monitoring portions of the work performed
under construction contracts shall not relieve the contractor from its
responsibility for performing work in accordance with applicable contract
documents. ENGINEER shall not control or have charge of, and shall
not-be responsible for, construction means, methods, techniques,
sequerces, procedures of construction, health or safety programs or
precautions connected with the work and shall not manage, supervise,
control or have charge of construction. ENGINEER shall not be
responsible for the acts or omissions of the contractor or other parties on
the project. ENGINEER shall be entitled to review all construction
contract documents and to require that no provisions extend the duties or
liabilities of ENGINEER beyond those set forth in this Agreement.
OWNER agrees to include ENGINEER as an indemnified party in
OWNER's construction contracts for the work, which shall protect
ENGINEER to the same degree as OWNER. Further, OWNER agrees
that ENGINEER shall be listed as an additional insured under the
construction contractor's liability insurance policies.

. CONTROLLING LAW

This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state where
ENGINEER's services are performed.

. SERVICES AND INFORMATION

OWNER will provide all criteria and information pertaining to OWNER's
requirements for the project, including design objectives and constraints,
space, capacity and performance requirements, flexibility and
expandability, and any budgetary limitations. OWNER will also provide
copies of any OWNER-furnished Standard Details, Standard
Specifications, or Standard Bidding Documents which are to be
incorporated into the project.

OWNER will furnish the services of soils/geotechnical engineers or other
consultants that include reports and appropriate professional
recommendations when such services are deemed necessary by
ENGINEER. The OWNER agrees to bear full responsibility for the
technical accuracy and content of OWNER-furnished-documents and
services.

In performing professional engineering and related services hereunder, it
is understood by OWNER that ENGINEER is not engaged in rendering
any type of legal, insurance or accounting services, opinions or advice:
Further, it is the OWNER?’s sole responsibility to obtain the advice of an
attorney, insurance counselor or accountant to protect the OWNER's
legal and financial interests. To that end, the OWNER agrees that
OWNER or the OWNER?'s representative will examine all studies,
reports, sketches, drawings, specifications, proposals and other
documents, opinions or advice prepared or provided by ENGINEER, .and
will obtain the advice of an attorney, insurance counselor or other
consultant as the OWNER deems necessary to protect the OWNER's
interests before OWNER takes action or forebears to take action based
upon or relying upon the services provided by ENGINEER.

. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

OWNER and ENGINEER, respectively, bind themselves, their partners,
successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the covenants:of this
Agreement. Neither OWNER nor ENGINEER will assign, sublet, or
transfer any interest in this Agreement or claims arising therefrom without
the wiitten consent of the other.

. RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, including all reports, drawings, specifications, computer
software or ether items prepared or furnished by ENGINEER pursuant to
this Agreement, are instruments of service with respect to the project.
ENGINEER retains ownership of all such documents. OWNER may
retain copies of the documents for its information and reference in
connection with the project; however, none of the documents are
intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by OWNER or others on
extensions of the project or on any other project. Any reuse without
written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose
intended will be at OWNER's sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to ENGINEER, and OWNER will defend, indemnify and hold
harmless ENGINEER from all claims, damages, losses .and expenses,
including attorney's fees, arising or resulting therefrom. Any-such
verification or adaptation will entitte ENGINEER to further compensation
at rates to be agreed upon by OWNER and ENGINEER.

. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

OWNER or ENGINEER may terminate the Agreement, in whole or in
part, by giving seven (7} days written notice, if the other party
substantially fails to fulfill its obligations under the Agreement through no
fault of the terminating party. Where the method of payment is "lump
sum,” or cost reimbursement, the final invoice will include all services and
expenses associated with the project up to the effective date of
termination. An equitable adjustment shall also be made to provide for
termination settlement costs ENGINEER incurs as a result of
commitments that had become firm before termination, and for a
reasonable profit for services performed.

. SEVERABILITY

if any provision of this agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. One or
more waivers by either party of any provision, term or condition shall not
be construed by the other party as a waiver of any subsequent breach of
the same provision, term or condition.

. INVOICES

ENGINEER will submit monthly invoices for services rendered and
OWNER will make prompt payments in response to ENGINEER's
invoices.

ENGINEER will retain receipts for reimbursable expenses in general
accordance with Internal Revenue Service rules pertaining to the

(212011)



12.

13.

14.

15.

support of expenditures for income tax purposes. Receipts will be
available for inspection by OWNER's auditors upon request.

If OWNER disputes any items in ENGINEER's invoice for any reason,
including the lack of supporting documentation, OWNER may
temporarily delete the disputed item and pay the remaining amount of
the invoice. OWNER will promptly notify ENGINEER of the dispute and
request clarification and/or correction. After any dispute has been
settled, ENGINEER will include the disputed item on a stibsequent,
regularly scheduled invoice, or on a special invoice for the disputed item
only.

OWNER recognizes that late payment of invoices results in extra
expenses for ENGINEER. ENGINEER retains the right to assess
OWNER interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, but not to
exceed the maximum rate allowed by law, on invoices which are not
paid within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. In the event
undisputed portions of ENGINEER's invoices are not paid when due,
ENGINEER also reserves the right, after seven (7) days prior written
notice, to suspend the performance of its services under this Agreement
until all past due amounts have been paid in full.

CHANGES

The parties agree that no change or modification to this Agreement, or
any attachments hereto, shall have any force or effect unless the
change is reduced to writing, dated, and made part of this Agreement.
The execution of the change shall be authorized and signed in the same
manner as this Agreement. Adjustments in the period of services and in
compensation shall be in accordance with applicable paragraphs and
sections of this Agreement. Any proposed fees by ENGINEER are
estimates to perform the services required to complete the project as
ENGINEER understands it to be defined. For those projects involving
conceptual or process development services, activities often are not fully
definable in the initial planning. In any event, as the project progresses,
the facts developed may dictate a change in the services to be
performed, which may alter the scope. ENGINEER will inform OWNER
of such situations so that changes in scope and adjustments to the time
of performance and compensation can be made as required. If such
change, additional services, or suspension of services results in an
increase or decrease in the cost of or time required for performance of
the services, an equitable adjustment shall be made, and the Agreement
modified accordingly.

CONTROLLING AGREEMENT

These Terms and Conditions shall take precedence over any
inconsistent or contradictory provisions contained in any proposal,
contract, purchase order, requisition, notice-to-proceed, or like
document.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AND NONDISCRIMINATION

In connection with the services under this Agreement, ENGINEER
agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of federal and state
Equal Employment Opportunity for individuals based on color, religion,
sex, or national origin, or disabled veteran, recently separated veteran,
other protected veteran and armed forces service medal veteran status,
disabilities under provisions of executive order 11246, and other
employment, statutes and regulations, as stated in Title 41 Part 60 of
the Code of Federal Regulations § 60-1.4 (a-f), § 60-300.5 (a-e), § 60-
741 (a-e).

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

OWNER represents to ENGINEER that, to the best of its knowledge,
no hazardous materials are present at the project site. However, in
the event hazardous materials are known to be present, OWNER
represents that to the best of its knowledge it has disclosed to
ENGINEER the existence of all such hazardous materials, including
but not limited to asbestos, PCB’s, petroleum, hazardous waste, or
radioc.ctive material located at or near the project site, including type,
quantity and location of such hazardous materials. It is acknowledged
by both parties that ENGINEER's scope of services do not include
services related in any way to hazardous materials. In the event
ENGINEER or any other party encounters undisclosed hazardous
materials, ENGINEER shall have the obligation to notify OWNER and,
to the extent required by law or regulation, the appropriate
governmenta! officials, and ENGINEER may, at its option and without

Terms & Conditions for Professional Services 2

16.

17.

18.

19.

liability for delay, consequential or any other damages to OWNER,
suspend performance of services on that portion of the project
affected by hazardous materials until OWNER: (i) retains appropriate
specialist consultant(s) or-contractor(s) to identify and, as appropriate,
abate, remediate, or remove the hazardous materials; and (ii)
warrants that the project site is in full compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations. OWNER acknowledges that ENGINEER is
performing professional services for OWNER and that ENGINEER is
not and shall not be required to become an “arranger,” “operator,”
“generator,” or “transporter” of hazardous materials, as defined in the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA), which are or may be encountered at
or near the project site in connection with ENGINEER's services
under this Agreement. If ENGINEER's services hereunder cannot be
performed because of the existence of hazardous materials,
ENGINEER shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement for cause on
30 days written notice. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER, its officers,
directors, partners, employees, and subconsultants from and against
all costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees
and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other
professionals, and all court or arbitration or other dispute resolution
costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from hazardous materials,
provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or damage is attributable to
bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or injury to or destruction of
tangible property (other than completed Work), including the loss of
use resulting therefrom, and (i) nothing in this paragraph shall
obligate OWNER to indemnify any individual or entity from and
against the consequences of that individual’s or entity’s sole
negligence or willful misconduct.

EXECUTION

This Agreement, Including the exhibits and schedules made part hereof,
constitute the entire Agreement between ENGINEER and OWNER,
supersedes and controls over all prior written or oral understandings.
This Agreement may be amended, supplemented or modified only by a
written instrument duly executed by the parties.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

ENGINEER's and its employees’ total liability to OWNER for any loss or
damage, including but not limited to special and consequential damages
arising out of or in connection with the performance of services or any
other cause, including ENGINEER's and its employees’ professional
negligent acts, errors, or omissions, shall not exceed the greater of
$50,000 or the total compensation received by ENGINEER hereunder,
except as otherwise provided under this Agreement, and OWNER
hereby releases and holds harmless ENGINEER and its employees
from any liability above such amount.

LITIGATION SUPPORT

In the event ENGINEER is required to respond to a subpoena,
government inquiry or other legal process related to the services in
connection with a legal or dispute resolution proceeding to which
ENGINEER is not a party, OWNER shall reimburse ENGINEER for
reasonable costs in responding and compensate ENGINEER at its then
standard rates for reasonable time incurred in gathering information and
documents and attending depositions, hearings, and trial.

UTILITY LOCATION

If underground sampling/testing is to be performed, a local utility locating
service shall be contacted to make arrangements for all utilities to
determine the location -of underground utilities. In addition, OWNER
shall notify ENGINEER of the presence and location of any underground
utilities located on the OWNER’s property which are not the responsibility
of private/public utilities. ENGINEER shall take reasonable precautions
to avoid damaging underground utilities that are properly marked. The
OWNER agrees to waive any claim against ENGINEER and will
indemnify and hold ENGINEER harmless from any claim of {iability, injury
or loss caused by or allegedly caused by ENGINEER's damaging of
underground utilities that are not properly marked or are not called to
ENGINEER's attention prior to beginning the underground
sampling/testing.

(2/2011)



City of Kingsville
Water Distribution System Modeling Project
Engineering Cost Estimate

July 9, 2012
Budget Hours
Project  Project Senior Project GIS/CADD Admin. Task
ltem  Task Description Principal Manager Engineer Engineer Technician Assistant Fee
1 Project initiation 2 2 2 $980
2 Data collection 4 8 8 2 $2,780
3 Model development 8 24 16 $6,200
4 Model calibration 4 2 16 $3,140
5 Well site and tank site evaluation 8 16 $3,360
6 Technical memorandum 8 2 24 8 2 $5,920
7 Monthly Progress Report 3 6 3 $1,470
MISCELLANEOUS TASKS
Meetings:
Project Meetings (3 days) 24 12 3 $6,150
Project Management/Administration (3 months) 4 6 6 $2,480
LABOR TOTALS il . AR O -
TOTAL HOURS 6 67 4 106 32 18
[TOTAL LABOR FEE $32,480 |
REIMBURSABLE DIRECT COSTS ey B :
Technology Charge 233 hrs $3.70 per hour $862
Travel 3 Trips $250.00 per trip $750
Printing & Postage 3 Months $50.00 per month 1,000 copies/mn $150
(TOTAL REIMBURSABLE DIRECT COSTS (WITH 5% MARKUP) $1,850 |
(TOTAL ENGINEERING FEE $34,330 ||

Study Report Phase Page 1 of 1



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 20, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Agreement with HDR Engineering for professional service to
develop a water model for the City.

SUMMARY
This item authorizes HDR Engineering Inc., to work on developing a water model for

the City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND

The City is in the process of adding one new water well, one Elevated Water Storage Tank
and one Ground Storage Tank in its water system. Staff has already selected 5 sites in
different locations in the City for these new facilities but the site location has not been
finalized yet. Currently, the City does not have any water model for the City water system.
A water model can provide enough information which will be helpful to determine the best
location for new facilities the City is planning to install and construct. The water model has
lots of other uses like: using this model the staff can determine the pressure and volume
at any section of pipe or Fire Hydrant at any time without physically going to the site;
model will help to determine the impact of addition or removal of any water source both
ground water and surface water; model will be capable of calculating the pressure and
volume drop in the water system if any line is shut off for any reason. Most cities have a
water model for their water system. Development and use of a water model will help staff
to provide better service to the citizens of Kingsville. HDR is a renowned engineering firm
who has developed a water model for NAS-Kingsville and they also work with STWA for
their engineering needs.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the approval of the agreement between the City and HDR
Engineering, Inc. for a water model project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Total engineer’s fee is $34,330 and this money will come from Certificate of Obligation -
2011 (066 fund).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



